

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: MAYOR JOSH BOSCHEE 
DATE: AUGUST 17, 2026
SUBJECT: CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

The terms of Kelsey Roseth and Barb Ransom on the Civil Service Commission expired on June 30, 2026. Both are willing to serve another term and I am recommending their reappointment.

Your favorable consideration of this recommendation is greatly appreciated.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the reappointments of Kelsey Roseth and Barb Ransom to the Civil Service Commission for three-year terms ending June 30, 2029.